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973-617-8930

From: Ch00n[ ]
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 3:28 PM
To: Osnato, Jeff
Subject: Re: Fwd: Thank you!

Jeff,

It was nice talking to you yesterday.
Thanks,
Choon.

Choon's Design LLC
18813 West Road
Wixom, MI 48393
"ell: (248) 924-3151
"e12: (248) 924-3257
Fax: (248) 773-7486
email: ggnjggtflxainbgmlggmiggm (for wholesale retailers)
Rainbow Loom is a registered trademark under Choon's Design LLC
US and international (including China) patents pending

On 7/23/2013 11:38 AM, contact_rainbowloom wrote:

------ -- Original Message --------

Subject:Thanl< you!
Date:Mon, 22 Jul 2013 17:47:46 -0400

From:Osnato, Jeff <,]eff,OsnatQ@tQysrus,cQm>

T0:<twistzband;@yahQQ,cQm>

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and

may contain

confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure

or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,

please contact

the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original

message. To reply to our

email administrator directly, send an email to

EmailAmin@1;Qysrus,cgm. Toys "R" Us, Inc.

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure

or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact

the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. To reply
to our

email administrator directly, send an email to Toys
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This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain

confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure

or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
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